

77184

McDANIEL LAW FIRM
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
1315 ELMWOOD AVENUE
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201

Proudly representing injured workers
for over 30 years.

Preston F. McDaniel

Matthew Robertson

Telephone (803) 771-7211

Facsimile (803) 252-0709

September 2, 2015

RECEIVED

SEP 09 2015

SC Court of Appeals

VIA FACSIMILE - 734-1839

AND US MAIL

V. Claire Allen

Deputy Clerk of Court, SC Court of Appeals

Post Office Box 11529

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: Clarence Winfrey, Appellant, v. Archway Services,
Inc., Employer, and American Fire & Casualty
Insurance Co., Carrier, Respondents.
Appellate Case No.: 2014-001815

Clarence Winfrey, Employee, Appellant, v. Archway
Services, Inc., Employer, and American Fire &
Casualty Insurance Co., Carrier, Respondents.
Appellate Case No.: 2014-001816

Dear Ms. Allen:

I have just been served with the Respondents' Initial Brief in the two above-referenced matters. While I am not sure that I am going to file a Reply Brief, my Reply Briefs would be due on Tuesday, September 8th, the day after Labor Day and with my schedule I am requesting a ten (10) day extension, or if a longer extension could be granted on this first request for twenty (20) days to file a Reply Brief in each of these two appeals that would be appreciated. The required \$25.00 filing fee is enclosed and by copy of this letter, I am asking Respondents' Counsel if he has any objection to this request being granted, which is usually granted as a matter of course by the Court.

As always, I appreciate all the courtesies and kindnesses show to me by the Court.

Sincerely yours,

Very truly yours,

Preston F. McDaniel
PFM/kth
Enclosure

cc: Brett H. Bayne, Esquire (Via email and US Mail)

McDaniel Law Firm
1315 Elmwood Avenue
Columbia, SC 29201

COLUMBIA
SC 290
03 SEP '15
FM 41



RECEIVED

V. Claire Allen
Deputy Clerk of Court, SC Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

SEP 09 2015

SC Court of Appeals

29211162929

